

From: [Anthony Asongwed](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#)
Subject: FW: 1071-EX-ST-2013/Conditional Concurrence - Corrected Response
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:44:39 AM
Attachments: [1071-EX-ST-2013.rtf](#)
[143308.pdf](#)

Anthony,

This amendment to the license just came in. Please amend accordingly.

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; Ramsey, Michael (JMD) (Michael.Ramsey@usdoj.gov); Carolyn Thomas; Julio Laguardia; Quan Vu
Subject: 1071-EX-ST-2013/Conditional Concurrence - Corrected Response

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by CP Communications for East Rutherford, NJ during the period 15 January thru 5 February 2014 under the following condition:

1. The requested 2200 – 2290 MHz band is not available due to a federal agency utilizing this band at the location for the Super bowl events.

NOTE: This email is a correction to the concurrence email sent December 11, 2013.

Kenneth Taylor
Frequency Assignment Branch
202-482-0485
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov

